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Ottawa 20th May 1902-

Dear Mr, Robinson,

In reply to your letter of the 17th

instant, as to the desire of Miss Quigley to sub-let

her lease of the lahing privileges on the Big HoIe

Indian Reserve,I beg to say that Mr.Superintendent

Carter,of Richibucto,has been instructed to allow

Miss Quigley to sub-let to any person she may

-desire, provided he considera there is no obiection

to the proposed sub-lessse.

The Local Superintendent has also been

instructed to grant Miss Quigley the camping privi-

leges desired, provided he knows of no reason against

the same.

James Robinson,Esq.,M.P.,Yours very truly,

Millerton-
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Secretary.
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